

Faisal Wali

MASS COMMUNICTION

My Contact

• Address

Institute of Media & Communication Studies, International Islamic University Islamabad, Pakistan

📞 WhatsApp

+923111551063

🖂 Email

faisalwalli91@gmail.com

Personal Details

Father Name: Muhammad Ali Date of Birth: 16/09/1999 Domicile: Quetta, Baluchistan CNIC: 54400-6179694-7 Nationality: Pakistani Religion: Islam Marital status: Unmarried

Skills

- MS Office
- Adobe Premier
- Smart Pls
- Amos
- SPSS

Languages

- English
- Urdu
- Pashto

About Me

A challenging growth oriented position in a progressive company where my skills, in Procurement and Administration management which have been sharpened by more than 2 years of experience, are effectively utilized and contributed towards the organizational success.

Academic Qualifications

2021-2023

International Islamic University Islamabad, Pakistan

MS in Media & Communication Studies course work in first grade, Master Research (In progress) Expected completion "December, 2023"

Major Subject, Research, Communication theories

2018-2020

Baha Uddin Zakariya University Multan, Pakistan
M.Sc. Mass Communication in (Grade C)
Major Subject, Research, Media Management, Public Relation, Advertising

2015-2018

Govt. Post Graduate Science college, Quetta, (PSCQ) BSc in 1st Division **Major Subject**, Statistics, Computer, Mathematics

2014-2016

Islamia Boys college, Quetta HSSC in (Grade C) Major Subject, Mathematics, Chemistry, Physics

2012–2013 St; Mary's High School Quetta, SSC in (B Grade) Major Subject, Science Group

Conferences & Seminars

- Training on peace promotion (2018).
- Special skills training mentorship (2019).
- Promoting peace and Harmony through social action project (2019).
- Training on Content creation 2019.
- Two days' orientation session on peace building (2019).
- Three days of online data journalism training. The Meta Journalism Project funded and conducted by Reuters

Work Experience

Co-Author

Research work as a co-author with Dr. Rooh-Ul-Amin Khan (PhD)

Associate professor, Institute of Media & Communication Studies, International Islamic University, Islamabad Pakistan. Email: <u>roohul.amin@iiu.edu.pk</u>

Worked

Worked on Pakistan Television (PTV) as Interni

Professional Volunteer

Worked for Human Health Welfare and Research Association for Two Years in Multan, Punjab

Pakistan (2018-2019)

Teacher / Administrator

Worked as Public Relation Officer & also as a senior Teacher for Two Years in Quetta, Baluchistan

Pakistan (2017-2018)

Area of Research Interest

- Artificial Intelligence in Journalism.
- Data Journalism
- Environmental communication
- Advertisement
- Public Relation
- Branding

References

Dr. ROOH-UL-Amin KHAN (PhD)

Associate professor, Institute of Media & Communication Studies, International Islamic University, Islamabad Pakistan

Phone: +92-331-6350594 Email: roohul.amin@iiu.edu.pk

DR. M. ZAFAR IQBAL (PHD)

Professor / Dean, FSS, Institute of Media & Communication Studies, International Islamic University, Islamabad Pakistan.

Phone: +92-321-6388117 Email: drzafar.iqbal@iiu.edu.pk